SOCIAL
MEDIA
FRIENDLY

#plymlicensing
LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE

Tuesday 19 July 2016
[ 0am
Council House, Plymouth

Members:
Councillors Carson, Churchill and Morris.

Fourth Member:
Councillor Singh.

PLYMOUTH

CITY COUNCIL

Democratic Support
Chief Executive’s Department
Plymouth City Council

Floor 3 (West) Ballard House
West Hoe Road

Plymouth PLI 3B)

Please ask for Helen Wright/Kristin
Barnes

T 01752 304022/307903

E helen.wright@plymouth.gov.uk/
kristin.barnes@plymouth.gov.uk
www.plymouth.gov.uk/democracy
Published 11 July 2016

Members are invited to attend the above meeting to consider the items of business overleaf.

Please note that, due to the nature of this Committee, we may need to send ‘to follow’
documents which were not expected at the time of the agenda publication. These documents

may be considered under part | or part Il.

For further information on attending Council meetings and how to engage in the democratic
process please follow this link - http://www.plymouth.gov.uk/accesstomeetings

Tracey Lee
Chief Executive


http://www.plymouth.gov.uk/accesstomeetings
http://www.plymouth.gov.uk/

LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE
AGENDA

APPOINTMENT OF CHAIR AND VICE-CHAIR

The Committee will appoint a Chair and Vice-Chair for this particular meeting.
APOLOGIES

To receive apologies for non-attendance submitted by Committee Members.
DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Members will be asked to make any declarations of interest in respect of items on this
agenda.

CHAIR'S URGENT BUSINESS

To receive reports on business which, in the opinion of the Chair, should be brought
forward for urgent consideration.

PLYMOUTH WATERFRONT PARTNERSHIP TRADER (Pages | - 4)
APPLICATION

The Strategic Director for Place will submit a report regarding a Plymouth Waterfront
Partnership Trader Application.

REVIEW OF PREMISES LICENCE: BERESFORD ARMS, 9 (Pages 5 - 18)
CUMBERLAND STREET, PLYMOUTH

Kelechi Nnoaham (Office of the Director of Public Health) will submit a report on
the Review of Premises Licence for Beresford Arms, 9 Cumberland Street, Plymouth.

EXEMPT BUSINESS

To consider passing a resolution under Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act
1972 to exclude the press and public from the meeting for the following item(s) of
business on the grounds that it (they) involve(s) the likely disclosure of exempt
information as defined in paragraph(s) of Part | of Schedule 12A of the Act, as amended
by the Freedom of Information Act 2000.



PART Il - PRIVATE MEETING

AGENDA

MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC TO NOTE

that under the law, the Panel is entitled to consider certain items in private. Members of the

public will be asked to leave the meeting when such items are discussed.

NIL.



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 1 Agenda Item 5

PLYMOUTH CITY COUNCIL

Subject: Plymouth Waterfront Partnership Trader Application
Commiittee: Licensing Sub Committee
Date: 19 July 2016
Cabinet Member: The Leader
CMT Member: Anthony Payne (Strategic Director for Place)
Author: Emily Bullimore, Street Operations and Street Trading Manager
Contact details Tel: 01752 304604
e-mail: Emily.bullimore@plymouth.gov.uk
Ref: Plymouth Waterfront Partnership — Street Trading 2016
Key Decision: No
Part: I

Purpose of the report:

This report seeks to accept a new trader in the Plymouth Waterfront Partnership area, Site to be
decided by Street Trader Manager

The Co-operative Council Corporate Plan 2013/14 -2016/17:

This report links to the delivery of the corporate priorities defined in the Corporate Plan. In
particular:

I. Create a vibrant City Centre and support schemes that give renewed life to the city.

Implications for Medium Term Financial Plan and Resource Implications:
Including finance, human, IT and land

Street Trading is operated under the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982. The
Council’s policy is to administer street trading as a trading account and to finance all expenditure
from the Consent fees. The PWP pitches were set in 2013, however, to date there have been no
acceptable applications for these pitches. If accepted this would be a new annual income stream of
£3k per annum for street trading and would hopefully encourage new street trader applications in
the PWP area. The estimated new monthly income for 2016/17 would be £250.

The cost of administration for this is nil due to the Street Trading Manager having capacity within
their current role to accommodate this, requiring no additional resources.

Other Implications: e.g. Child Poverty, Community Safety, Health and Safety and Risk
Management:

The issuing of the Street Trading Consents under the Council’s street trading policy ensures that all
Consent holders are properly licensed and operate in a hygienic and safe manner within the street
trading policy guidelines. It also finances the management of Street Trading enforcement.

Revised Jul 2013



Page 2

Equality and Diversity

Has an Equality Impact Assessment been undertaken? No as all applications are assessed on an
individual basis.

Recommendations and Reasons for recommended action:
It is recommended that:

I. The applicant, Maggie Maguire is given approval to trade in Seafood from her hand
pushed cart on a static site on Hoe or Madeira Road, the specific site to be designated
by the Street Trading manager if approval is given.

Reason for recommendations:
The reasons are so that the applicant can start to trade on Hoe or Madeira Road as soon as possible

to both start an income stream for these pitches into Street Trading and also to start interest into
Street Trading in the Plymouth Waterfront Partnership BID area.

Alternative options considered and rejected:
Rejection of the application if not pursued, would result in a lost opportunity for new income
generation for Street Trading

Published work / information:
None
Background papers:

None

Title Part | | Partll Exemption Paragraph Number

I 2 3 4 5 6 7

Sign off:

Revised Jul 2013



Page 3

Fin | SGPlac | Leg | 2601 I/ag/7 | Mon HR Assets IT Strat
eFEDD 17116 Off Proc
161700
9.0807
16

Originating SMT Member

Has the Cabinet Member(s) agreed the contents of the report! Yes / No* please delete as
necessary

Revised Jul 2013




Page 4

Introduction

Street Trading is operated under the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982. The
Council’s policy is to administer street trading as a trading account and to finance all expenditure
from the Consent fees.

To date there have been no acceptable applications for these pitches.

There are 8 sites on the Hoe and Madeira Road for the sale of food and non-food items. These
pitches were set in 2013, and it was confirmed by the Licensing Committee at that time that all
applications for new traders for these pitches would be considered by the Licensing Sub Committee

With regard to this application, The Plymouth Waterfront Partnership BID have been consulted
about this application and they are in agreement that this would be a suitable street trader for the
area.

Proposal

The application is from a Maggie Maguire of M & M catering to sell cold seafood as a handheld snack
from a stainless steel handcart, similar to a vintage hot-dog style cart, but with a brand new blue and
white logo’d parasol. Maggie Maguire will be dressed in a white and blue uniform. Maggie Maguire
has all of the food handling certificates and insurances that she requires, this has all been checked by
the street trading manager-.

Maggie Maguire is passionate about seafood and Plymouth, she has 33 years of experience in the
hospitality industry to include proprietor of public houses and outside catering specialist. She comes
with excellent references, which again have been checked by the Street Trading Manager.

It is proposed that if the Licensing Sub-Committee agrees that the application can proceed and that
the consent term will run until 31 March 2017 to come into line with all other street trading
consents with a view to be renewed | April 2017 — 31 March 2018.

Recommendation

It is recommended that the applicant, Maggie Maguire is given approval to trade in Seafood from her hand
pushed cart on a static site on Hoe or Madeira Road, the specific site to be designated by the Street Trading
Manager, if approval is given.

Revised Jul 2013



Page 5 Agenda ltem 6

PLYMOUTH CITY COUNCIL

Subject: Review of Premises Licence

Beresford Arms

Committee: Licensing Sub Committee
Date: 19 July 2016
Cabinet Member: Councillor John Riley
CMT Member: Kelechi Nnoaham (Office of the Director of Public Health)
Author: Frederick Prout (Senior Licensing Officer)
Contact details: Tel: 01752 304792
Email: licensing@plymouth.gov.uk
Ref: ERS/LIC/PREM
Key Decision: None
Part: I

Purpose of the report:

An application has been received from Devon and Cornwall Police under Section 51 of
the Licensing Act 2003 for the review of the premises licence and under Section 53A of
the Licensing Act 2003 for the summary review of the premises licence in respect of the
Beresford Arms, 9 Cumberland Street, Plymouth.

The Co-operative Corporate Plan 2013/14 -2016/17:

This report links to the delivery of the City and Council objectives and outcomes
within the plan.

Growing: The Licensing Policy provides a balance between the need to protect residents
against enabling legitimate businesses to operate within a necessary and proportionate
regulatory framework.

Caring: Reduce Inequalities as the Licensing Policy has put in place an appropriate
framework that will allow decision-makers, when considering applications, to reduce the
impact on safety, well-being and local amenity on the local community. The licensing
system must minimise the burdens on business and to allow communities the opportunity
to influence decisions.

See Our Plan

Implications for Medium Term Financial Plan and Resource Implications:
Including finance, human, IT and land:
Not applicable



http://www.plymouth.gov.uk/corporate_plan.pdf
http://www.plymouth.gov.uk/corporate_plan.pdf

Page 6

Other Implications: e.g. Child Poverty, Community Safety, Health and Safety
and Risk Management:

Members should be aware that Section |17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 puts a
statutory duty on every Local Authority to exercise its various functions with due regard
to the need to do all that it reasonably can do to prevent crime and disorder in its area.

Equality and Diversity:
Has an Equality Impact Assessment been undertaken? No

Recommendations and Reasons for recommended action:

Members consider this report.

Alternative options considered and rejected:
None

Published work / information:

For more information please see the below links.

Statement_of Licensing Policy

Licensing Act 2003

Revised Guidance issued under Section 182 Licensing Act 2003 - June 2014

Background papers:

Title Part | | Partll Exemption Paragraph Number
I 2 3 4 5 6
Application
Sign off:
Fin Leg |2598 | Mon HR Assets IT Strat
3/cfl | Off Proc
0407
2016

Orriginating SMT Member

Has the Cabinet Member(s) agreed the content of the report! No



http://www.plymouth.gov.uk/statement_of_licensing_policy.pdf
http://www.plymouth.gov.uk/statement_of_licensing_policy.pdf
http://www.plymouth.gov.uk/statement_of_licensing_policy.pdf
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2003/17/contents
https://www.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/317322/RevisedGuidanceS182.pdf
https://www.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/317322/RevisedGuidanceS182.pdf

Page 7

I.0OINTRODUCTION

On the | June 2016 the licensing department received an application from Devon
and Cornwall Police under Section 51 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the review of
the premises licence in respect of Beresford Arms situated at 9 Cumberland Street,
Devonport, Plymouth.

On the 22 June 2016 the licensing department received an application from Devon
and Cornwall Police under Section 53A of the Licensing Act 2003 for a summary
licence review in respect of Beresford Arms situated at 9 Cumberland Street,
Devonport, Plymouth.

Review application.

Devon and Cornwall Police have applied for the review of the premises licence for
the purpose of promoting the licensing objectives in relation to the prevention of
crime and disorder, public safety and the prevention of children from harm. A Copy
of this application has been served by Devon and Cornwall Police on each of the
responsible authorities and the holder of the premises licence.

The police will allege that from December 2015 the premises have been subject to
Drunkenness, assault and criminal damage. Numerous attempts were made by
telephone, letter and email to address the matters and in January 2016 following a
meeting at the police station an action plan was requested but nothing was received.
Since the meeting several further attempts were made to contact the DPS between
January and April 2016 requesting contact by email and telephone with no reply. A
further incident of violence and disorder occurred on 24 April 2016. The police
allege the facts indicate that the management of the premises cannot effectively
control the activities of the customers using the smoking area or congregating in the
vicinity of the premises and therefore failing to effectively engage with the licensing
objectives.

In accordance with review proceedings at 1408hrs on 02 June 2016 a licensing
officer from Plymouth City Council attended the premises and posted a copy of the
review and requested the site notice be displayed at the premises. A site notice was
cable tied to a lamp post situated immediately outside of the premises.

At |51 I hrs the same day a similar notice was displayed on the public notice board at
the One Stop, New George Street, Plymouth.

Devon and Cornwall Police submitted a certificate together with an application for
the review of the premises licence to the licensing authority signed by a Detective
Superintendent on 22 June 2016 stating that the premises (Beresford Arms) were
associated with both serious crime and serious disorder.

Upon receipt of the application the Licensing Authority had to give consideration as
to whether it was appropriate for any interim steps to be taken pending the
outcome of the review hearing. This decision had to be made within 48 hours and
could only be made by members of the Licensing Committee.

The interim steps that the licensing authority was able to consider were:
e Modification of the conditions of the premises licence.
e The exclusion of the sale of alcohol by retail (or other licensable activities) from



2.0

Page 8

the scope of the licence.
e Removal of the designated premises supervisor from the licence and
e Suspension of the licence.

In accordance with review proceedings at 1630hrs on 22 June 2016 a licensing
officer from Plymouth City Council attended the premises and attached a site notice
to the lamp post immediately outside of the premises and gave a copy of the
certificate and application with a site notice to the bar person in the premises.

At 1635hrs the same day a similar notice was displayed on the public notice board at
the Civic Centre, Armada Way, Plymouth.

The licensing Sub Committee met on 24 June 2016 to consider whether it was
necessary to impose interim steps pending the review of the licence. The police and
premises licence holder were present at the meeting.

Taking into account all the information available to the committee at that time, the
committee decided that it was appropriate to take the following interim steps.

e Suspension of the licence.

Having considered interim steps the Licensing Authority must now review the
licence and reach a decision within 28 days of receipt of the application.

Licensable Activities.

These premises have the following licensable activities and timings.

Premises Open Hours

Time Time
From To
Monday to Wednesday 10:00 01:00
Thursday to Saturday 10:00 02:00
Sunday 10:00 01:00
Non Standard Timings:
New Years Eve except on a Sunday, 10.00 to 23.00
New Years Eve on a Sunday, noon to 22.30
New Years Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the start of permitted
hours on the following day.
Time Time
From To
E. Performance of live music (Indoors)
Monday to Thursday 12:00 23:00
Friday and Saturday 12:00 23:59
Sunday 12:00 23:00
Non Standard Timings:
New Years Eve, from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the start of permitted
hours on the following day.
F. Playing of recorded music (Indoors)
Monday to Wednesday 10:00 01:00
Thursday to Saturday 10:00 02:00
Sunday 10:00 01:00
Non Standard Timings:
New Years Eve, from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the start of permitted
hours on the following day.
J. Provision of facilities for dancing (Indoors)
Monday to Wednesday 10:00 01:00
Thursday to Saturday 10:00 02:00
Sunday 10:00 01:00



Page 9

Non Standard Timings:
New Years Eve, from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the start of permitted
hours on the following day.

L. Late night refreshment (Indoors)

Monday to Wednesday 23:00 01:00
Thursday to Saturday 23:00 02:00
Sunday 23:00 01:00

Non Standard Timings:
New Years Eve, from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the start of permitted
hours on the following day.

M. The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises

Monday to Wednesday 10:00 01:00
Thursday to Saturday 10:00 02:00
Sunday 10:00 01:00

Non Standard Timings:
New Years Eve, from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the start of permitted
hours on the following day.

2.1 Conditions attached to the licence (Appendix 1)

3.0 RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITIES

3.1 Environmental Health — have made representations (Appendix 2)
3.2 Devon and Somerset Fire & Rescue Service — no representations.
3.3 Trading Standards — no representations

3.4  Planning Officer - no representations.

3.5  Child Protection — no representations

3.6  Health and Safety Executive — no representations.

3.7  Health Authority — no representations.

3.8 Licensing Authority — no representations

4.0 OTHER PARTIES
One letter of representation has been received (Appendix 3)

5.0 CONSIDERATIONS

5.1 In making its decision the Committee is also obliged to have regard to the
application and any relevant representations, take any such steps, if any as it
considers appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives, which are:

e the prevention of crime and disorder;
e public safety;

e the prevention of public nuisance;

e the protection of children from harm.

In making its decision the Committee is also obliged to have regards to:



52

6.0

6.1

6.2

Page 10

The guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 with the following
paragraph’s relevant to this application: Paragraph I'l.1 — .11, 11.14-11.15, 11.16
—11.23,11.24-11.28

The Council’s own Licensing Policy with the following headed paragraphs being
relevant to this application: Licensing Hours (Page 11), Designated Premises
Supervisor (Page 13), Preventing Glass Injuries (Page |3), Public Nuisance (Page |7 —
I8) and Licensing Conditions (page 20), Review of premises licence (Page 22-23)
Also the representations (including supporting information) presented by all the
parties.

The steps are available to the Committee in relation to both Reviews are :

(@) to modify the conditions of the licence;

(b) to exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence;

(c) to remove the designated premises supervisor;

(d) to suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months;

(e) to revoke the licence;
and for this purpose the conditions of the licence are modified if any of them is
altered or omitted or any new condition is added.

Where the committee takes a step in 5.2 (a) or (b), it may provide that the
modification or exclusion is to have effect for only such period (not exceeding three
months) as it may specify.

The committee must secure that, from the coming into effect of the decision made
on the determination of the review the interim steps having effect pending that
determination cease to have effect (except if they become steps to be taken under
5.2 above).

RIGHT OF APPEAL

An appeal may be made to the Magistrates Court within 2| days of the licence
holder being notified of the licensing authority’s decision. An appeal may be made by
the premises licence holder, the chief officer of police and / or any other person
who made relevant representations.

The decision of the licensing authority following the hearing will not have effect until
the end of the period allowed for appeal or until the appeal is disposed of. Any
interim steps taken will remain in force through this period.



Page 11

Appendix 1

ANNEX 2 - CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING
SCHEDULE

A Supply of alcohol

[ Any existing conditions attached to existing justices licence

1 The authorised hours for the sale of alcohol do not prohibit:

2.

o

o ©

during the first twenty minutes after the end of authorised hours the consumption of
the alcohol on the premises;

during the first twenty minutes after the end of authorised hours, the taking of the
alcohol from the premises unless the alcohol is supplied or taken in an open vessel;
during the first thirty minutes after the end of authorised hours the consumption of
the alcohol on the premises by persons taking meals there if the alcohol was supplied
for consumption as ancillary to the meals;

consumption of the alcohol on the premises or the taking of sale or supply of alcohol
to any person residing in the licensed premises;

the ordering of alcohol to be consumed off the premises, or the despatch by the
vendor of the alcohol so ordered;

the sale of alcohol to a trader or club for the purposes of the trade or club;

the sale or supply of alcohol to any canteen or mess, being a canteen in which the sale
or supply of alcohol is carried out under the authority of the Secretary of State or an
authorised mess of members of Her Majesty’s naval, military or air forces;

the taking of alcohol from the premises by a person residing there; or

the supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises to any private friends of a
person residing there who are bona fide entertained by him at his own expense, or
the consumption of alcohol by persons so supplied; or

. the supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises to persons employed there for

the purposes of the business carried on by the holder of the licence, or the
consumption of alcohol so supplied, if the liquor is supplied at the expense of their
employer or of the person carrying on or in charge of the business on the premises.

B Steps taken to promote the Four Licensing Objectives

Notices in place requesting their co-operation when exiting the premises

2. Bar inner door fitted with door closing return system
3. There is a loyalty account with the local taxi service
4. No under |8 year olds permitted in to the licensed premises

Minor Variation April 2014

MANAGEMENT CONTROLS -

L1 All staff shall be fully trained to perform their role. The Premises Licence Holder or
Designated Premises Supervisor shall ensure that all staff are trained in the legality and
procedure of alcohol sales, using the SWERCOTS on-line training pack or equivalent, prior
to undertaking the sale of alcohol and then at least every six months. They will also be
trained in the contents of the premises licence including times of operation, licensable
activities and all conditions.



Page 12

Training shall conducted every 6 months and be recorded in documentary form that will be
available for inspection at the request at all reasonable times by an authorised officer from a
relevant responsible authority. The records will be retained for at least 3 years.

L1 All staff shall be trained in the requirements of the Challenge 25 policies. The following types

of acceptable identification are UK Photo Driving Licence, PASS Card and Passport.

L1 All staff shall be suitably trained in the operating procedures for refusing service to any

person who is drunk or is under-age or appears to be under-age.

A refusal register will be kept for any underage or person refused service. The record will
contain the time and date, the reason, the person (if known), the action taken and details of
the person responsible for the management of the premises at the time of the incident.

An incident book shall be maintained to record any activity of any violence, criminality or
anti-social behaviour. The record will contain the time and date, the nature of the incident,
the people involved, the action taken and details of the person responsible for the
management of the premises at the time of the incident.

L1 A list of banned individuals is to be recorded in the Incident book with name description of

individual, length of ban and reason.

L1 An incident book shall be available for inspection at all reasonable times by an authorised

officer of relevant responsible authority. The records will be retained for at least 12 months.
The Premises Licence Holder and/or Designated Premises Supervisor and/or Responsible
person shall not allow any open drinking vessel, glass or bottle to be taken from the
premises.

The Premises Licence Holder and/or Designated Premises Supervisor and/or Responsible
person shall ensure that a clearly visible notice is displayed advising those attending, that the
Police will be informed if anyone is found in possession of controlled substances or weapons.
The Premises Licence Holder or nominated person shall ensure that arrangements are in
place where toilet areas and other similar areas are regularly checked for evidence of drugs.
Signage shall also be placed in the toilet areas advising patrons that checks are conducted
regularly.

CCTV -

(]

OO

oo O 0O

The Premises Licence Holder will ensure that a CCTV system is fully compliant with the
guidance contained in the Information Commissioner’s Office (ICO) guidance document
(www.informationcommissioner.gov.uk) regarding installation of CCTV is provided at the
premises.

The CCTV system shall be capable of downloading images to a recognizable viewable format.
All members of staff are to be trained to operate the CCTV system and able to download
footage onto a recognised format when requested by an authorised officer of relevant
responsible authority.

The CCTV equipment shall be maintained in good working order and continually record
when licensable activity takes place and for a period of two hours afterwards.

The CCTV system shall cover all areas of the premises to which the public have access,
including outside the frontage of the premises/smoking area and regularly monitored.
Images shall be retained for a minimum of 31 days

The Police Licensing Department will be informed if the CCTV system is not fully working
during licensed hours.

GLASSWARE AND BOTTLES -

O

The collection of glasses and bottles shall be undertaken at regular intervals to ensure there
is no build-up of empties in and around the premises.



Page 13

RESTRICTIONS ON DRINKING AREAS -

[0 The Premises Licence Holder and/or Designated Premises Supervisor and/or responsible
person shall ensure that outside the establishment will be controlled in a safe and effective
manner to the same standard operated within the premises building and will pay special
attention to the impact that the use of the outside area has on the surrounding community.

ANNEX 3 - CONDITIONS ATTACHED AFTER A HEARING BY THE LICENSING
AUTHORITY

w

(O}

10
I

27 SEPTEMBER 2005

From 23.00hrs until closing, noise emanating from the premises will not be distinguishable

above background levels one metre from the fagade of the nearest residential property.

HOURS

a) Opening hours be granted to take place on the following days and hours: Sundays
to Wednesdays, opening hours to be between 10.00hrs and 01.00hrs and
Thursday to Saturday, opening hours to be between 10.00hrs and 02.00hrs as
requested in the application

b) Regulated entertainment by way of indoor live music applied for, be granted to
take place on the following days and hours: Sunday to Thursday, between 12.00hrs
to 23.00hrs and Fridays and Saturdays between 12.00hrs to 23.59 as requested in
the application. This being offered by the applicant.

CONDITIONS ATTACHED AFTER A HEARING BY THE LICENSING AUTHORITY
OF 29 SEPTEMBER 2009

Conditions from Environmental Health -

Doors and windows will be kept shut during entertainment.

Staff will check prior to entertainment, and periodically during the entertainment,
that all windows and doors are shut.

Management will take steps to control levels of noise if found to be excessive.
Patrons will be asked not to stand around talking in the street outside the
premises or any car park; and asked to leave the vicinity quickly and quietly.
The terminal hour for live entertainment shall be brought forward to 23:00hrs.
The Designated Premises Supervisor or a Nominated Deputy should have a full
understanding of the conditions attached to the premises licence, and must be
present at the premises at all times during regulated entertainment.

A noise limiting device shall be installed and will operate at a level set in
conjunction with Environmental Health. All regulated entertainment must be
played through the limiting device. The device shall be operational by the 30
November 2009.

Conditions from Devon and Cornwall Police -

Whenever the Designated Premises Supervisor is not at the premises another
responsible person will be nominated by the Designated Premises Supervisor as
being the person to manage the premises;

CCTYV to be installed to comply with the ‘UK Police Requirements for Digital
CCTV Systems’;

CCTV cameras to be kept clean and maintained at all times;

A register will be kept detailing all requests by Police for CCTV images. This will
include time and date of request, time, date and location of incident, time and date
of hand on to Police;




14
I5

Page 14

During trading hours, members of staff present who are trained to view and
download images from CCTV at request of Police;

The Police Licensing department will be informed if the CCTV system is not
working;

All relevant incidents will be reported to the Police at the earliest opportunity;
Any person who looks or appears to be under the age of 21| shall be asked to
provide identification that they are over the age of 8. The following are the only
forms of identification acceptable: UK photo driving licence Passport PASS
accredited cards;

Notices obtained from Police publicizing the Challenge 21 initiative shall be clearly
displayed at the entrance to the premises and behind the bar area at all times;
Regular and documented training of staff in relation to the prevention of under age
sales



Page 15

Appendix 2

2%

=y
PLYMOUTH

CITY COUNCIL

Office of The Director of Public

Health
Fred Prout Plymouth City Council
Licensing Windsor House
Plymouth City Council Plymouth

PL6 5QZ

T 01752 304740

FO01752 226314

E will.tomkins@plymouth.gov.uk
www.plymouth.gov.uk

Date 6th June 2016 My Ref SRU/882533 Your Ref

Dear Mr Prout

Re: The Beresford, 9 Cumberland Street, Devonport, PLI 4DX
Licensing Act 2003

Following the application for the review of a premises licence received from Devon and Cornwall
Police, Plymouth City Council Environmental Health Department would like to support the review as
a responsible authority. The following information is relevant to the application.

23" March 2016 — complaint received regarding noise emanating from the Beresford Arms and
trading taking place beyond licenced hours until 3am.

31* March 2016 ~ letters sent to the Premises Licence Holder and DPS, Samantha Burrell. Copies of
the letter were sent to the Public House at 9 Cumberland Street and Miss Burrells home address, 90
George Street, Plymouth, PLI 4HS. The letter requested that Miss Burrell Contact me to discuss the
complaint.

5 April 2016 — telephone call made to Miss Burrell using the contact number provided on her
premises licence. The call went straight to voicemail; a message was left for her to contact me.

18" April 2016 — Further complaint received regarding noise emanating from The Beresford and also
a lot of broken glass in the street that was smashed by customers.

18" April 2016 - Email sent to Plymouth City Council Street Scene who attended site to clear broken
glass.

18" April 2016 - telephone call made to Miss Burrell using the contact number provided on her
premises licence. The call was not answered; a voicemail message was left for her to contact me.

24" April 2016 — Complaint received during out of hours by Patrick Vawdrey, Environmental Health
Officer. Mr Vawdrey attended a local residential property and witnessed a fight in the street outside
The Beresford. A witness statement and video footage of the incident was provided to Devon and
Cornwall Police.



Page 16

27" April 2016 - telephone call made to Miss Burrell using the contact number provided on her
premises licence. The call was not answered; a voicemail message was left for her to contact me.

To date no contact has been received by this department from Samantha Burrell in response to the
letter sent on the 31* March 2016 and any of the 3 subsequent voicemail messages.

Based on the lack of response to any correspondence from this department and the representations
provided by Devon and Cornwall Police this department would support the removal of Samantha
Burrell as DPS of the Beresford as she has not engaged with the responsible authorities to discuss
problems relating to the licensing objectives of Prevention of Public Nuisance and Crime and
Disorder.

A
Yours sincerely ,

Will Tomkins
Environmental Health Officer
Public Protection Service



Page 17

Appendix 3

Price, Marie

Subject: FW: OFFICIAL: FW: Beresford Arms

From: debbie

Sent: 20 June 2016 12:17
To: Licensing

Subject: Beresford Arms

Dear Sir/Madam

My name is and | live at

from the Beresford Arms. My husband and | are also one of the residents who
have rang in a few complaints and on one occasion had to call out the out of hours
team who managed to film a typicall night at the pub.
| dont know if this email address if for residents or not but | though it was worth a
try. We are hoping that the licence does get revoked permantly as when it was shut
before and the licence transfered to someone else, the original licenee carried on
working there which meant the same crowd carried on going to the pub and causing
the same amount of trouble as before. On one occasion one of their tennants took
to throwing stuff out of the windows which nearly hit a customer which in turn led to
another shouting match. On this occasion the licencee did come out only to stick up
for her tennants
One of the other problems which we class as serious as it can cause a lot of
damage is broken glass. Quite offten we hear glasses and bottles getting smashed
outside an not one person from the pub will clear it up. There are work vans as well
as peoples cars that are parked in the street, and on one occasion we had a visitor
turn up in her car that went over a bottle as she didn't see it in time and a piece
shot out from under the car and nearly hit a pedestran.
The licencee doesn't seem to care about the residents who work and the fact that
there are a lot of children in the street who have to put up with the sort of
language,shouting and fighting that comes from people who can't control their drink.

| hope this is the right email address to complain about something as | have never
had to do this before.

Yours Sincerely




This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	5 PLYMOUTH WATERFRONT PARTNERSHIP TRADER APPLICATION
	6 REVIEW OF PREMISES LICENCE: BERESFORD ARMS, 9 CUMBERLAND STREET, PLYMOUTH

